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September 30, 2020

Mr. W. Austin Graham, P.E,
Development Resource Group, LLC
1101 Johnson Avenue, Suite 300A
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577

Re:  Sewer Availability
TMS# 143-00-01-018

Dear Mr. Graham:

Grand Strand Water and Sewer Authority has received and reviewed your request to the
above referenced parcel. Based upon our records, GSWSA does not have sewer lines adjacent
to your parcel at this time.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this letter or if you need further
assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at 843-443-8265 or by email at

cdunn@gswsa.com.

Respectfully Submitted,

New Services Supervisor
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